

August 5, 2020

Via ELS

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554

Re: SpaceBEE-3 update, File No. 0097-EX-CN-2019

Dear Ms. Dortch:

This authorization permits Swarm Technologies, Inc. (“Swarm”) to continue experimental operations with satellites SpaceBEE-1, SpaceBEE-2, SpaceBEE-3, and SpaceBEE-4 that it started pursuant to the license granted in ELS File No. 1140-EX-ST-2018. Swarm previously notified the Commission that it commenced transmissions under this authorization after it re-established contact with SpaceBEE-1 in November 2018.¹ In that notification, Swarm said it would separately notify the Commission when it re-established contact with SpaceBEEs 2-4.

We write to confirm in this file that Swarm has re-established contact with SpaceBEE-3 and commanded the satellite to conduct experimental operations pursuant to this authorization. We will provide separate updates regarding SpaceBEE-2 and SpaceBEE-4 if and when appropriate, and once experimental operations terminate.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,



Scott Blake Harris
Counsel to Swarm Technologies, Inc.

¹ See Letter from Timothy L. Bransford, Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP, Counsel to Swarm Technologies, Inc., to Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary, FCC, ELS File No. 1140-EX-ST-2018 (filed Nov. 9, 2018).